MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20,1983

VICE CHAIRMAN O'CONNELL called the meeting to order at 8 a.m.
in Room 129 of the Capitol. All members were present.

HOUSE BILL 199

Vice Chairman O'Connell called for testimony on House Bill 199
by calling on its sponsor, REPRESENTATIVE KELLY ADDY, who said
the measure would clarify and update laws relating to military
affairs and disaster emergency services. He briefly went
through sections of the proposed legislation:

Section 1 would place control of the Armed Forces of the
state under the Adjutant General's Office.

Section 2 would allow warrant officers to issue oaths of office.

Section 3 would allow the deletion of provision of payments
directly by the state for injured National Guard people. It
would put their protection under the Worker's Compensation
laws. At present, Rep. Addy said, legislators and the Adjutant
General's Office act as insurance adjusters in the case of
‘‘accident payments.

Section 4 would expand circumstances under which the Governor
can declare a disaster. It would also allow money to come out
of earmarked funds, not special appropriations.

Section 5 would delete the requirements for food and 1950s-style
bomb shelters. Rep. Addy called them obsolete.

Section 6 would delete an existing provision he said hamstrings
the department.

Section 7, specifically referring to line 22 on page 9, would
make discretionary the matter of consulting the various agencies.

Section 8 would clarify what the emergency and disaster services
should do in terms of standardizing what else is done in Section
4 of the bill.

Section 9 would clarify language.

Section 10 would make language consistent with Section 9.

Section 11 would expand the situations under which the capital
could be moved from Helena.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 2
X

Section 13 would be a simple repealer if the committee approves
of the change in Section 3.

NO OTHER PROPONENTS BEING HEARD, AND NO OPPONENTS TO HOUSE BILL
199, VICE CHAIRMAN O'CONNELL CALLED FOR QUESTIONS FROM COMMITTEE
MEMBERS.

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS

REPRESENTATIVE SMITH noted that he has a bill at present to

fund the uninsured portion of the Workers' Compensation Fund.

He asked how payment under this bill would be funded. GENERAL
JAMES DUFFY answered, saying that when called to duty and
individuals are injured, compensation is made under the emergency
operating fund. REPRESENTATIVE DRISCOLL asked what the premium
rates are charged for the military department. General Duffy
said the same as any other job. He referred to KEN COSTLE, the
administrator, who said that there has been an agreement between
the Department of Military Affairs and the Workers' Compensation
Division to pay a particular premium on a one time basis after
the fact of injury.

‘THERE BEING NO FURTHER QUESTIONS BY THE COMMITTEE ON HOUSE BILL
199, VICE CHAIRMAN O'CONNELL CLOSED THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL \
199.

HOUSE BILL 216

Vice Chairman Helen O'Connell called for testimony on House Bill
216 by calling on its sponsor, REPRESENTATIVE RALPH EUDAILY,

who said that House Bill 216 would provide for members of the
Districting and Apportionment Commission to be paid at the same
rate as members of the Legislature. He said the pay rate should
be changed because in 1963 the legislative salary was $20, but
the commission members' salary has remained the same since then.
Rep. Eudaily said the bill would strike a specific figure as an
allowance for the members of the commission and simply point

to the section for legislative pay. In the future, he said,
this would mean that the Legislature need not pass a bill for
the commission but merely keep the commission members paid on
‘the same basis as the legislators. "These people are private
citizens as we are who leave private work as we do, to do a
thankless job," Rep. Eudaily said.

JOANNE WOODGERD, a member of the commission, told committee
members this is not a retroactive bill and it would affect only
the next commission, in 19%0.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 3

NO OTHER PROPONENTS BEING HEARD, AND NO OPPONENTS TO HOUSE BILL
216, VICE CHAIRMAN O'CONNELL CLOSED THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 216
AFTER REPRESENTATIVE EUDAILY DECLINED TO MAKE A CLOSING STATE-
MENT. COMMITTEE MEMBERS HAD NO QUESTIONS.

SENATE BILL 46

Vice Chairman O'Connell called for testimony on Senate Bill 46 by
calling on its sponsor, SENATOR JOE MAZUREK, who explained that
the legislation would require the Governor to transmit a copy of
each veto message to the Legislative Council, as well as clarify
which state and federal agencies are entitled to receive copies

of the Montana Session Laws. It would also repeal the requirement
of publication of name changes in the session laws.

Senator Mazurek said the bill would make discretionary with the
Legislative Council the question of who gets copies of the
session laws.

NO OTHER PROPCNENTS BEING HEARD, AND NO OPPONENTS TO SENATE BILL
46, VICE CHAIRMAN HELEN O'CONNELL CALLED FOR QUESTIONS BY
COMMITTEE MEMBERS.

REPRESENTATIVE McBRIDE asked if at present the Legislative Council
is sending out more copies of laws than is in the bill. Legisla-
tive Council Director DIANA DOWLING said the bill would result in
the Legislative Council sending out less than it does now. Rep.
McBride said that it was only fair that the matter of which
agencies be sent Session Laws be discretionary with the Legisla-
tive Council.

REPRESENTATIVE WALTER SALES observed that there was no Legislative
Council in 1895, and he questioned whence the name-publication
requirement came from in 1895. Senator Mazurek said he did not
know.

REPRESENTATIVE FRANCIS KOEHNKE asked if the name publication
requirement was useful in criminal investigations. Senator
Mazurek said he did not know.

Legislative Council Director Dowling said that as far as her
staff could determine, there was no useful purpose for the
publication of name changes.

Vice Chairman O'Connell noted that should the measure pass,
REPRESENTATIVE JACK RAMIREZ would carry the measure on the floor.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 4a

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Vice Chairman O'Connell called the committee into Executive
Session and asked for a motion on House Bill 199.

HOUSE BILL 199

REPRESENTATIVE JOHN PHILLIPS MOVED House Bill 199 DO PASS,
REPRESENTATIVE KOEHNKE SECONDED.

Representatives Sales and Smith asked if a fiscal note was
required for the bill. REPRESENTATIVE GLENN MUELLER said the
measure was strictly a "pay back" measure and a fiscal note
would not be appropriate.

The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous voice
vote.

VICE CHAIRMAN O'CONNELL MOVED THE COMMITTEE FROM EXECUTIVE
SESSION TO THE HEARINGS PROCESS AND CALLED FOR TESTIMONY ON
HOUSE BILL 218.

HOUSE BILL 218

REPRESENTATIVE LES KITSELMAN said House Bill 218 would clarify a
problem in the law and clea¥r up gray areas that concern the

matter of how engineers, surveyors, real estate appraisers and
architects are affected by the laws regulating private consultants.

JIM WEATHERLY, a consulting engineer from Missoula, said he
supported the bill. He said in its original passage in 1981 his
colleagues supported the measure, but it later became apparent
that the Department of State Lands and the Department of Natural
Resources and Conservation were charged with doing much more work,
and the requirements in the 1981 statute became difficult to work
with and created a double standard. He said the bill would create
a standard procedure. He said one of the problems was that low
bid consultants depend on other consultants' work and if work-

ing can be deleted as the bill would do, consultants' work can

go much smoother. (See statement by Weatherly, attached.)

JIM CUMMINGS, Great Falls, representing the Montana Construction
Engineers' Council, spoke in support of the bill. He said the
bill would be important for the study and design of state-owned
facilities and buildings. He said the bill leaves open the ban
on other kinds of work. He said it would provide more economic
services for the State of Montana. (See statement by Cummings,
attached.)



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 5

THERE BEING NO OTHER PROPONENTS, AND NO OPPONENTS TO HOUSE BILL
218, VICE CHAIRMAN O'CONNELL CALLED FOR QUESTIONS FROM COMMITTEE
MEMBERS.

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS

Rep. McBride asked what the problem is at present. Weatherly
said one type of project is bid while another is not. He said
the bill would allow the department's discretion as whether to
use the price-tag approach and choose a bid based from several
possible firms and choose within that field. In this mode,
invitation letters of interest would be written and the quali-
fications of bidders determined. He said the final project
cost for a project would come from interaction between depart-
ment officials and a prospective contractor. Rep. McBride
questioned whether "former employees" would be exempt from the
restrictions. Cummings said that provision would not change.
Rep. McBride insisted that it would change. Cummings said that
the organization's attorney advises him that it would continue
to bind. Vice Chairman O'Connell suggested that Legislative
Researcher Lois Menzies check into the matter.

REPRESENTATIVE JOE BRAND said Gareth Moon, Director of the
Department of State Lands, was concerned about possible court
challenges about this bill. He said he did not see anyone
from the Lands Department at the hearing. He asked that if
there are three professionals involved, what is to prevent
sweetheart deals. Weatherly said that it was the Governor's
policy to spread work to the most qualified individuals.
Rep. Brand asked if this was state law. Weatherly said it
was. But he said the state would still be sued if the work
went to less qualified bidders. Rep. Brand asked if it was
cheaper to go this route rather than to competitive bidding
and how. Weatherly said the state can now turn to the low
bid, but it is very difficult to do so. Also, use of the
pure low bid system is practicable because the bid is based
on very little information about the job.

VICE CHAIRMAN O'CONNELL RELINQUISHED CONTROL OF THE MEETING
TO CHAIRMAN JOE BRAND.

Rep. Koehnke asked how to prevent favoritism. BRUSETT said

there were several standards in the statute. He said the state
keeps a list of architects, then has a screening committee screen
the number of prospective bidders to seven and then asks for

more information from them. After that, he said, the number is
screened to three and still more information is asked, then the
applicants are prioritized, and any fees negotiated.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 6

Rep. McBride asked if it was amenable to the sponsor to amend
. the bill to keep the bar against former employees in the law.
Rep. Kitselman said that was all right. Brusett said he
believed another section would contain such a prohibition.

Rep. Jerry Driscoll asked what it was that the architects
sought to be exempt from. Cummings said they were seeking
uniform enforcement of laws from agency to agency by means of
this bill. '

Chairman Brand asked who would be covered after this bill is
enacted into law. The sponsor,  Rep. Kitselman, said he did
not know. Weatherly said those persons covered would be those
who are not registered professionals.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER QUESTIONS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS, CHAIRMAN
BRAND CLOSED THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 218.

HOUSE BILL 52

REPRESENTATIVE JOHN SHONTZ said House Bill 52 would require the
election of an administrator to oversee the conduct of elections
and further empower the campaign commissioner to investigate
complaints made by candidates. If it is determined that the
administrator has failed in his duty to conduct the election
fairly, the administrator can be fined up to $500 for violation;
and if a candidate is found to be at fault the candidate could
be fined an equal amount. Rep. Shontz said he had amendments
to the measure that would recognize the Secretary of State as
the chief elections officer. He said the amendments would
.allow the Secretary of State to conduct a finding-of-fact
hearing if a complaint is filed. (See attached proposed
amendments.) Rep. Shontz said the measure provides a low-

cost method for a person who thinks there is a problem in

the electoral process rather than go to court.

CLIFF CHRISTIANS, representing the Secretany of State's office,
stated his support for the bill. He said the present definition
under which the Secretary of State works is vague. . He said he
believed there is at present no power to investigate complaints.
If House Bill 52 is passed it possibly could be a help.

ROSE SKOOG, of Helena, spoke about problems in Lewis and Clark
County elections. She contended that there were "serious
violations of election laws." She said she complained to the
Secretary of State's office, but they indicated that officials
were not sure whether they had the power to act on her complaints.
She said she supported the amendments but cautioned the committee
against letting the Secretary of State off the hook for not doing
his duty because of financial problems.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 7

BILL ROMINE, representing the Clerks and Recorders Association,
stated his support for the measure. (See attached statement.)

NO OTHER PROPONENTS FOR HOUSE BILL 52 BEING HEARD, CHAIRMAN
BRAND CALLED FOR TESTIMONY BY OPPONENTS TO THE MEASURE.

OPPONENTS

MARGARET DAVIS, representing the Montana League of Women Voters,
said the League did not favor the measure because it had problems
with some of its basic concepts. (See attached statement.) She
said the group supported section 1, to have a Secretary of State
oversee the elections. But she referred to page 2, line 23, say-
ing this legislation would not be any help because only candidates
could file complaints, and only those have lost, and the remedy
would be available only to those who could prove that he or she
lost because of the election defects. She called the measure
"extremely restrictive." She said the remedies in the amendment
were better than those in the original bill. She said that poor
election practices demand a vigilance by voters. In the end,

she said, it is the courts who must decide. She said access to
courts should be open and quick.

JOANNE M. PERES, Chouteau County Clerk  and Recorder, also spoke
in opposition, saying its becoming harder and harder to find
people willing to take guff while acting as a local election
official. She said she has a problem putting the Secretary of
State's office in an investigative role. She said she did not
like to see that office in an adversarial situation with the
clerks and recorders, because often the local officers must ask
questions of the Secretary of State's office, and the local
officers would then be afraid to consult the Secretary of State
because "He would come down on us." She suggested allowing the
Commissioner of Campaign Practices to be the investigative
officer. ' (See attached statement.)

THERE BEING NO FURTHER STATEMENTS BY OPPONENTS, CHAIRMAN BRAND
CALLED FOR CLOSING REMARKS BY REPRESENTATIVE SHONTZ.

Rep. Shontz said the measure provides a better way and a place
for a judgement call. He said most problems with elections are
solved at that local level. He said the bill would go far to
take the pressure off clerks and recorders, and avoid court
congestion. He said it was expensive to go to court and only
the wealthy can afford to challenge elections in court.

Rep. Pistoria asked Rep. Shontz if he had sought comments about
the measure from the Commissioner of Campaign Practices office.
Rep. Shontz said no, but he had a constituent who had a similar
problem, and everyone told that constituent "We're not really
responsible." Rep. Shontz said this is a place to start.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 8

Rep. Sales asked about the problem. Rep. Shontz said it involved
an election in a small town where candidates were not notified

of a filing date. He said election judges wrote down the names
of candidates in voting booths as a means of informing voters

who was running for office.

Chairman Brand asked why the Clerk and Recorder in that situation
did not tell them what to do. Rep. Shontz said there is no place
in the statutes that says!where a disgruntled voter goes. Chair-
man Brand pressed the question, asking what advice the Clerk and
Recorder gave in that situation. Rep. Shontz said the advice was,
"I don't know what to do." 1In his words, "Everybody passed the
buck." He said that lawyers finally said the only recourse was
to mount a court challenge. Chairman Brand asked if some clerks
and recorders are not able to interpret what is in the law.
Romine said only a court can set aside an election. Rep. Shontz
said the bill was like a point in arbitration in that it would
provide a low-cost means of remedy for everybody.

Rep. Koehnke said that any individual should be able to go to
court, but it was not in the bill. He endorsed the bill as a
good idea.

Chairman Brand asked about the concern about placing the Secretary
of State in an adversarial position. Rep. Shontz said this was
not an adversarial role, but was a fact-finding setting.

Rep. McBride asked about potential conflict between the Secretary
of State's control over a candidate's activities and his own
name being on the ballot. She asked if the bill would confuse
campaign practices with election-day practices.

REPRESENTATIVE JOHN RYAN asked Peres if she would be afraid to get
information from the Secretary of State's office. She said she
would be. Rep. Ryan asked why and she said she did not know why,
and suggested that there may be a personality problem at present.
Rep. Ryan suggested that the committee look into this situation.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER QUESTIONS BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS, CHAIRMAN
JOE BRAND CLOSED THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 52.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

CHAIRMAN BRAND MOVED THE COMMITTEE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION BY
CALLING FOR ACTION ON SENATE BILL 46.

SENATE BILL 46




MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 9

REP. SALES MOVED, REP. MUELLER SECONDED, that Senate Bill 46
DO PASS. The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by
unanimous voice vote. Senate Bill 46 was reported as DO PASS.

HOUSE BILL 52

Rep. McBride called for the committee to pass the bill or kill it
as is, or try to work on amendments. Chairman Brand said that
enforcement should be the responsibility of the Campaign Commis-—
sioner and anyone should be able to issue a complaint. Rep. Smith
said he suspected that House Bill 52 would create as many problems
as it would solve.

REP. SMITH MOVED the bill DO NOT PASS, REP. SALES SECONDED.

REPRESENTATIVE BRENT BLISS said that those who think that they

have been wronged testified in favor of the measure. Rep. Solberg
asked if the committee could send it back and see if a subcommittee
could make the bill work.

REP., SMITH WITHDREW his motion, on the agreement with Rep. Sales.

REP. SOLBERG MOVED the bill be placed in subcommittee, REP.
DRISCOLL SECONDED. The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED
by unanimous voice vote. Chairman Brand appointed Rep. McBride
chairman of the subcommittee with Representatives Driscoll and
Solberg also on the subcommittee.

HOUSE BILL 216

REP. KOEHNKE MOVED, REP. HAMMOND SECONDED, that House Bill 216
DO PASS.

Rep. Bliss said he favored the bill.

The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous voice
vote. House Bill 216 was reported out as DO PASS.

HOUSE BILL 218

Rep. Driscoll said House Bill 218 needed work. Chairman Brand
said that Legislative Researcher Lois Menzies would work on the
measure and check who would be affected by the exemptions.

REPRESENTATIVE JOHN PHILLIPS said he was concerned about sweet-
heart deals. He said the original bill did not have any exemptions.
"Now we're getting the whole intent," Phillips said. "You'll just
nullify the legislation of two years ago" if this measure is passed.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 10

Rep. Hammond asked why exempt anyone at all.

Rep. Driscoll said this section was an example of the question
of who had the best lobbyists.

Rep. Phillips said the state used engineers to get the number
of full time equivalents up.

REPRESENTATIVE HOLLIDAY said committee should look into the
procedure used by Brusett and perhaps enact that into law.

Rep. Phillips said there were no department officials to testify
about the bill. He suggested there was more to the bill than
meets the eye. He noted that Brusett would not say how he felt
about the bill.

REP. SALES MOVED House Bill 218 DO PASS, REP. McBRIDE SECONDED.

Rep. McBride suggested that the committee seek input from Brusett
again.

Rep. Sales Said, "Let's not fix something that doesn't need it."
He said he hasn't heard complaints in the past two years from
the legislation passed during the 1981 session.

Rep. McBride made a SUBSTITUTE MOTION of DO PASS AS AMENDED to
fix up the questions of exemption of former employees. REP. SALES
SECONDED.

Rep. Driscoll asked if the committee intended to put the affected
individuals on bid. The answer from the committee was in the
negative. Rep. McBride said, "I'm saying those people who are
exempt must follow disclosure procedure."

The question being called, the SUBSTITUTE MOTION FAILED by roll
call vote of 11 "NAYS" and 5 "YEAS".

Returning to the ORIGINAL SALES MOTION, -the committee AGREED TO
REVERSE THE ROLL CALL VOTE, and two members abstained. House Bill
218 was given a DO NOT PASS recommendation.

HOUSE BILL 79

Rep. McBride asked if the committee could wait until the following
Monday for a committee recommendation on House Bill 79 because the
subcommittee was waiting for a new fiscal note.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 20, 1983 Page 11

HOUSE BILL 169

REP. HAND MOVED the proposed amendment to House Bill 169 to place
a $150 cap on the use of housing allowance in the computation of
retirement benefits. REP. KOEHNKE SECONDED.

Rep. Driscoll said a housing allowance is not considered income
in small districts; as a result, he said, it would help only
the highly paid administrators and university presidents. Rep.
Hand said this was a cap of $150 and will not help the higher-
paid individuals such as university presidents. Rep. Driscoll
said, however, the existence of the cap would serve as a flag
to convince people to use the housing allowance.

"The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by voice vote.
Representatives Sales, Smith and McBride voting "NO."

REP. HAND MOVED House Bill 169 DO PASS AS AMENDED, REP. KOEHNKE
SECONDED.

Rep. Driscoll noted the committee was fixing a value for housing
but was exempting other benefits. He said that amounted to
treating people who get housing allowances in a special fashion.
Chairman Brand said what the committee was doing was limiting use
of the housing allowance by higher-paid officials. Rep. Smith
said fringe benefits should not be counted at all.

Rep. Sales said the real problem is the three-year consecutive
computation period. He said a period of 20 years should be
used.

The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by voice vote.
Representatives Smith and Driscoll voting "NO." House Bill 169
was reported out as DO PASS AS AMENDED.

REPRESENTATIVE McBRIDE MOVED, REPRESENTATIVE HAMMOND SECONDED,
ADJOURNMENT.

SENTATIVE JOE BRAND, Chairman



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

o SARvARTN2G, 19..83

WE, YOUP COMITHEIER ON .evvvrrrerrerneerrenrteeareeersesrensnsessiorsnsssnsssnensnsnsstnetnr e e ettt tttrtettrttaseaeaieetaarerasreaessesnraaseesatesnsnnen
O ;
having had under consideration ................ ” JOEQ}? .................................................................................... Bill No. 199 .....
£ L
. irst e+ PRREING SGRY {?ﬁfﬁ.ﬂ- t
Coiar

YA ACT TO GENERALLY REVISE THE LAWS RELATING TO MILITARY AFFAIRS
AND DISASTER AHD EMERGENCY SERVICES; AMEADING SBCTIONS 10-1-1-4,
10-1~302, 10-1-724, 10-3-103, 10-3-185, 10-3-107, 13-3-301,
13-3-311, lﬁ;Bhéﬁl, 19~-3~404, 10-3-€01, AND 10-3-607, HCA;
REPZALING SECTION 12-1-504, HMCA.®

BEOUSE 19%
Respectfully report as fOlloWS: That.......ccceeeircrceiniiinesscrmscsrenssssnrasesssnneneessesneaesssssssesssnsessssssnessassnsssssssssns Bill No...coerreneeees

DO PASS

T R G

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

JANUARY 10, 19 B3

We, YOUr COMMITEER ON ..uiiiiicieiiie e S b A e e e e b e o eeeeeetreetsesessoeneeessnsomsssnenssnesessasasasssnasns

having had under conSieration ..........eoeveeneaee SEHIIIEE ittt rare e rer s str e e e seaeeeaes

_ ‘,m,.__,,":.fwi;,'.&t._,,m L oraeding oony {White

Colerr

*AR ACT TO ELIAIHNATE THE REQUIREMENT THAT AGENHCIES REFORT TO THE
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE COMMITTEE THEIR ARCOMENIATIOHE FOR LEGISLATION
CLARIFYING GRAATS OF RULEMARING AUTHORITY:; AMEZDING SECTION

2'&”214 ’ MCB. "

: IR ]
Respectfully report as follows: That..........cceen.. . ’OLSR ........................................................................... Bill No46 ........
DO PASS
...... R E RN G

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

JANUARY 21, 19..83

MR. . SEBARER e

We, your committee on STATEA%EI"{ISTR%TIQK ...........................................................................
having had under consideration ................ HD{"SE .................................................................................... Bill No...... 2 }-5

first IR o= i 1 ¥ (T e - v 4 §h.}3§f‘ﬁ.n 3
e Colas

"AN ACT 70 COMPINSATE MEMEERS OF THE HONTAMA DISTRICTING AND

APPORTIOMMENT COMMISSION AT THE SAME RATT AS MEMBERS OF THE

LEGISLATURE; AMENDING SECTION 5-~1~104, MCA.T
Respectfully repoft as follows: That........ ii(}i.cﬁa ...................................................................................... Bill No:ﬂ'6 .....
DO PASS_____

B T IR 7o) SRR 37 V1 s P G

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

JANUDARY 20, 19 a3
MR, o SEEBEER oo
We, your committee on........cccceee...... S ‘E‘R‘?SAQKI&IS‘?R&TXO? ...........................................................................
having had under consideration 30033 ..................................................................................... Bill No. 213 .....
first e P i0g CODY i%ﬁfﬁ.ﬁ i
R Laler

*A¥ ACT TO AMEND SECTIOH 18-1-103, MCA, TO DRRBADEN THE ELEMPTION
or RE"GISTE?.E!) PROPESSIONAL ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS, REAL ESTATE
APPRAISERS, OR REGESTERED ARCEITECTS FRO!N TUE LAWS REGULATING
PRIVATE CONSULTANTS EMPLOYED BY STATE AGENCIES: MID PROVIDING

AN IMMEDIATE EFPECTIVE DATE.®

SHCEA 2
Respectfully report as follows: That........ E{QS ......................................................................................... Bill No........ 18 ......

........ TSH TP (e 1T V1 s PR

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont, ’



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

LCIBAUARY XRX 20, o 19..83
opPe
MR. ..o SPERKER e
We, your committee on HOGSES’P&?EKDKI‘QISTMTIQ& ....................................................................
having had under consideration ...... ELS}: .............................................................................................. Bill No. 159 ......
o Birst  cweding v d Whi};ﬁ ¥

"AR ACT CLARIFYING AND REVISING THE DEVINITION OF EARNED COMPENSATION
FOR THE TRACHTRS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; AMENDING SECTION 19-4-101, MCA;

AND PROVIDING AR EPFPICOTIVE DATE.”

Respectfully report as fOHows: That......ccoceeieiiiiniiineiiinntee e st es s e r e ssssesrsssassssntanans Bill No..ccovnrrannene.

1. sz‘z 3’ lm 2‘0 -
Following: "employer
Ingsert: "up to a maximum of $150 a month”

AHD AS AMENDED
DE-RASS.—

REP. JOZ BRAND, Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.



ROLL CALL

HOUSE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

48th LEGISLATIVE SESSION, 1983

House Bill 218 Roll Call Vote Date 1/20 . 1983

Name BARDANOUVE pbsent
BLISS : N
BRAND N
COMPTON N
DRISCOLL Pasd
HAMMOND N
HAND Y
HOLLIDAY Y
KOEHNKE N
McBRIDE b4
McCORMICK N
MUELLER Y
O 'CONNELL Pasd
PHILLIPS N
PISTORIA N
RYAN N
SALES Y
SMITH N
SOLBERG ‘ N

¢ CHAIRMAN IS CIRCLED lé ggsvggizs

Form CS-30 2 Pass votes

1-81 1 Absent



HOUSE

L

VISITOR'S REGISTER

gMC A’JW.‘U\

COMMITTEE

DATE ( - 0-%3

SPONSOR
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- oP-
PORT | POSE
MG Tim D pisey | presmonn CiTy D err (o laapy Armne X
/
%’ Lz )EB| Hels g /s i ool X
/ > . Va4 s — P 2
o A x
Lrll 7 WD L2 X
V4 7

Aoty ol
[

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM CS-33
1-07




s, HE 218

VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE S:ékﬂ&f (4TJM4HA-

COMMITTEE

e

pATE |-20-8S -
SPONSOR
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SuP- | OP-
PORT | POSE
M ot Cor 200 G

\LMCbuumLf>tzJHﬁﬂwﬁéuMi < a&%g&&@mbk v
- /p T4 s Fe Lo Gy oSO
o //é;%//g{y 28 W S Mo dE | L 7 Vadl ‘
ﬁ

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM CS-33
1-83




WITNESS STATEMENT

P
NAME —J, 000 Jw A5mr Yy BILL No#B =./&

ADDRESS. Zry Z/5° 2P e vonis AT BFf2LE DATE — 20 —52

WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT, . v o Brss ) /o

SUPPORT pd OPPOSE AMEND

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments:

i - 7 7L_
708 Cver 7o 47// //"7*5)“/53) regus o3 %Wd 0//;///;74
- ) /Ay 7 > 7
e oy 74 e /17 LT %/ﬁj //3 P "// E = g ‘f)/ Fe >

277 P Ae S T A iy T Errg PEL 5/ y
Surveyors, b &S ﬁ)é 32/,/;//1/;/%%5 2 (:;7/‘4// /’/7"( 7':;, ,
it Se e s //’//"('/o//z//‘@ Lw L a/(’/c’ A ry 27 7%7544 g
e yakd pod :"% s a/%:"’;/"?'%/’ ST RIS GO G P =75 =
porred) F@ z//%/ or //cz//‘/o?//. P s
/72/7/ SHrAr Q@ﬂ/ﬂfy/%»/oﬂ/:f aé?/@ f;: e ///f/i:‘ =
2 e //wdfﬂra g oF Alese T el

T S /’/’ . - - A
. . > y < - " e 5‘
py A e 4/,;;,y 7,/,47%// ﬁar’;’/yx #p2 &/7 T AT

7'////’:‘ S At S E D 5/5?/ />// 74:/.,»7/ T L “57/\// FrmEE T ////'

7 L g
St ) S i P e A LA et T A T 2

P )
Lle /ﬁﬁ.f/f PG e .r/ “?/f’"”/”/" = A <7,./—7’fa/ ////’/{/ o

pr S éé’/ké’//& rs oFFfree S ez [ CaZmoT L2

" 7 - S g R .
for @ o f/ ek I s = ol
Ve e T

sz\ _'4 -,;)/’*/ ;/:" /ﬁ// /’5 (4/;7//7—/(0{ . Ve %
4/ :;.../’:, ‘,/,/ g?ﬁ _/;z/rrl,/"/77:l =Y “’/7‘/7‘;/;7 ///-"O[A‘{/" TS é/ T=

~ s e =y - -
/_//:.ﬁ&’.s‘ﬂ/-ré%p Services Leresa o3 AT %ﬂ&jﬁ’//%’ /é o
- 1’1 24 '_ %3 .
s g Foer S Tl SPSE SIS TE S577 G

~ 2
/ T N y el gl 3 e —p T e
P 74 LP T SOAFS IS T ER_A g R SR S e 5P /7 IR T Gl TS
: & =

, » £ - - . i . — _ . . o 56/»"/ -
B S w Sl T e T TS T e g p D TN ST e 7 S s
S . -. -

e e '//;/,(7'"‘,*,; > L »,.’.ww‘/‘i’é/f?’aﬂ JC SR e ST E D LS LSBT /0/£f =

P > i

P ’ . 4 e P ‘ .
o Se salvissla L o ol e TR oy s es

— ST e LT ”»/;f; _;:,/ e : '

P Py

T e

! /‘75/(/}»{‘5_9 .J‘ﬁ '7{{;4/‘ 7 )&”’?Cﬁ’*
P &
174

. ot
< s S .
. e e b ol el
o T A _{r:‘/"/ 74////” Lo AT LT e 7
. £ -

. = P
— )/,v/,:'/,,‘,/,’

e

e

o EXHIBIT A
FORM CS-34 HOUSE BILL 218 -
1-81 January 20, 1983



WITNESS STATEMENT

NAME \-\IM COJMMIL\LL& BILL No. & 218 \

ADDRESS_|200 2SR 50, LR Farve, v, 514050ATE_ |- 20-83
wiom po vou RePRESENT _Moaramh Concuctise Bseness Coona

supPORT X OPPOSE AMEND

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.
Comments: QB 28 1= A MoDimcartod oF MCA 18-8-103
(B> 26- 198\ )

T MoDI Ficdiod DELETES TWELLE WoRdS AD
cMRiEIEs THRE ExEMPTioN) oF REGISTERED BEVEIVEERS,
SORVEORS , AREHITE LTS AD ReAl BuTATE. APPRA\SERS

THE CRUGIVAL BALL. ONLYK INUOLUED BXEMPT -
W= R sTUOY , DESI, 0 CovsTRucTto) OF
4HTATE- FALILUTIES 0 Mbluwids . Tes Rosion”
LEST oAY AReds v PRocuReMEST PRoCEDLRES |
BY STATE AGENCtEs, FoR. PROJECTS INVoLVING
PeLATE. OQ FeDERAL_ FUNDIVL. Peolect EXAMPES
(VeLVDE. EVVIROVDMEMTAL AMO CoeeecT(VE STUDIES
o€ ABADONED MIVE. WASTES MDD MAOR S(TiRG
AcT IMPACT STUOIES. Ji LJaATAEQ.u( Wit Fouow
MY Dlocussion w it PAeniculAR Peosetr ExAdfles

Tae Moutwh Covsunine Enwiesr's Coonder
Ao BeEw woewiNe For oveR A deil T
DevBLOPUELT OF A =ALDIRD 2D Poucy Fok
b STTE. AeBrcleS REQUIR IN (e COMNSATROT
CROCREMELT. Wit TS Pouerd AND THS
PeoPOSED LAW CHANGE , BENER UNDER STAMDING
AND ECONOMICAL MNEGOTIATIOUS Witi— B=

oI DED To BoTH STATE ACEVUES AND

FORM CS-34 EXHIBIT B

1-81 Co) SULTAVTS.. Y oere " HOUSE BILL 21

L R e R e il laWaY -



T Ao FOR Yool  $0PPoRT AMD APPROOAL
o He 219
WK doJ



VISITOR'S REGISTER

[~y

HOUSE S’(?d? /4(! VA A - COMMITTEE §

BILL HB S2 DATE [-20 -P3 -

SPONSOR %

i

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING sup- | op-

PORT POSEi

ot Cama et /J(//r act_ C/f[ze( r ﬁ?m@:ﬂglﬁ ad #

) S\h,de bO 53 AN %

/s i Z)//J?:e /54[4,/, A ////J ?(/J//Z(/zw ///f/f Ea 54%
/

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM CS-33

109



HOUSE BILL #52

“~_ Recommended changes

l.

13-1-201, MCA, states that tne Secretary of State is the
chief eiection officer for Montana. This section mandates
that the Secretary of State "... maintain unifermity in the
application, operation and interpretation of the election

laws..."

~Past legislatures have steadfastly maintained“that, in fact,

the role of theASecretary of State is-thet of chief
elections officer for Montana. Also the history of the
Montana 1eglslature clearly demonstrates that the Secretary
of State and the Campalgn Commissioner, have specific - non-

competing -~ roles on the administration of Title 13.

The Campaign Commissioner is charged with ‘the administratiqn
of 13-25-301, 13-35-382 (code of fair;campaign practices) as
well as most of Chapter 37 of Tiéle 13 (office of tne
Campaign Commissioner and campaign flnance).u The

legislature has lnandated that the Secretary of State

aaminister all other portlons of T1t1e 13 from the

:»:standp01nt of a Chlef electlons offlcer for Montana.

H.B #52, as wrltten, could 51gn1f1cant1y cloud the currently.

well deflned separatlon of powers (under Title 13) between

the Campalgn Commissioner and the Secretary of State. Thus,
we suggestrthat all new functions provided to the
Commissioner of Political Practices found in H.B. 52 be

transferred to the office of the Secretary of State.

EXHIBIT A

- HOUSE BILL 52
Jan. 20,1983



-

T~

HB#52

Recommended changes

_ Page 2

7:.,2 thru (3) 11ne 5.- » - s : | “ \

.1(4) Upon

We suggest that subsection (a)bbeginning on page one (l)
line 21 be str1cken in its entlrety. Current law (45~7 401)
already prov1des a flne of up to SSﬁG 08 or 1mprlsonment for-

up to 6 months whenba pub11c servant (electlon

admlnlstrator)fv1olates the law.vt

We suggest that subsect1on (b) beglnnlng on page one (1)

e

line 25 be strlcken in its entlrety. Subsectlon (b) calls
for f1n1ng a candldate $5ﬂﬁ 00 for each v1olat10n of Tltle
13. ThlS Tltle, exceptlng Chapters 35 36, and 37 (already
eyenpt 1n thlS b111) deal alnost exclus1ve1y with the

electlon process (mechanlcs) Candidates do not actively

function under Title 13, excepting 35, 36, and 37. Thus,
\

v1olatlons by candldates would be minor and certalnly not

}worth f1n1ng at the $500.00 level.

We suggest a new sub (4) under Sectlon 2 beglnnlng on page 5

e T

‘,m 8
x“ .
1

mpletlon of any 1nvest1gat10n the Secretary of

"fiState'shall 1ssue a report,-lncludlng f1nd1ngs of fact, and

. Vforward a copy of the report to the election admlnlstrator and

to the county attorney for any action he deams appropriate. All

‘reports issued under this section shall be made available to the

public.



»

H.B.§#52
Recommended changes

\‘\Page 3

Finally, there is a fiscal impact to H.B. 52 (see attached
fiscal note.) The Secretary of State has already subﬁitted
his budget for the'hext biennium. Consequently, should our

request to transfer the investigatory functions of H.B. 52

:"be approved, we would then need to amend our budget request

to thls session of the leglslature. Also, knowing that any
increase to the‘Secretary of State or Campaign Commissioenrs
budget will be difficult in this session, we would ask for
a statementdof;}utent hoIdingvourreffice harmless for not

activatingHH.B.V52, due to a lack of specific funding.

O éawmwmrﬂ A WS | o
Sooretory o e




U NBME: s ian S Coeminie

[_seei]

DATE: _ 4 2,-p2 %
e -

ADDRESS:  _4le/oas ot g
;

PHONE:  2//2-2220
i

REPRESENTING WHOM? /e e ks 9 /Feconlen s

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: /7 <2

DO YOU:  SUPPORT? AMEND? _ OPPOSE? x

COMMENTS W&;W@M

[ e

t 4 W /

te Zins e afl ouea Za Zhe C(L‘t/t 6/447‘:.“4:71%-/ A‘._A‘.Lﬁ#éﬂ h

CowilAreld ok e f/ppf-a._[ v Ao rpp.!e_o,.u?‘. .Z/; Zhe bottaZs Themedelve
y 4 -

A ar, Fde 44“._,?., for PO S VTN N | (/A/ee'/f/o /Pg-.‘..//g‘,.. i
v 7

f/lml /A)L’l P A ?Ifu/'* ‘ hy ! AWJ g

/ N - :

|

! . iy /goﬂ

e Lt 2 4 el 2 , z i

: l

IIA'A/Lf) a.8d

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

EXHIBIT B
HOUSE BILL 5
yan. 20,1983



WITNESS STATEMENT

l’l

NAME /' z&ig”éﬂi, (%L‘:;%( “> ; BILL No. )
ADDREss,/// e S A / 4i§ZéZ;é&%ﬁ7DATE,~ L1y
mmMDomeéwmémw,zﬂQ%” ﬁ Aﬂy f”’/iﬁé’

SUPPORT v OPPOSE /)( AMEND

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.
Comments: ‘
W2 sz /5 ciirsed Gelawe.
/. nif M// oo /é[&cﬁ//éﬁ’ 07 tapdg Mc/ e 7//@ e
Vi c,(/,/,(,/«iﬁ’/w/‘lﬁ 4// Uy rbirn 7 é(//%’é%fé/'

ER \/ (i t¢ AO AL wza///yﬂvf 2504 m/u// Cille
LI ks tnedivde (SHL gt /m/7/v/ SLO7 .«/‘TL
/V&%ﬁfbl/ﬂ7/zf %%17é;7 ZL%%Z

& u/%é/ 4/ L)t 1/ hy uﬂ«é!//*é/ %//0 Clise //}f T1e /%,//(0,
LWL /Jz oA 4(&/[4448 é{ //Z;/_////{/jéjééd A sz,,éw 771
/ﬂ'” w 4 Cfgm/&/ ¥ V TN /é "/,wf /o /&//L’/

4’ ﬁédf”“’h#ffc/, éﬂ””ubtééﬂzl 4224//4.12d LA
'w g il f/,/mw b drfac bitiudc

}%,{//M/’\ /’,/WZJ AL CJML{,L ;zL/ ;a@/@f%j@ﬁ ée A f ///

L Bt /

7/ A /zw /é wdetd v LZV%/WJWU//LZ ww
Lo ﬁa (3-25=/0B, /7351 47./2 5 -/ 07

6/ Fr 0100 L /7//4(/%44‘(/‘ S il z[{ /z«///%/ 4 / Te-
Ké* ST R ALl AdE )‘Zu: J,Laa%.;é oiall
/WLé{L :\céf e éLw-Q (o4 /L/O/@zw 25
'/\L‘~ CvLL/(, o Z/ 7 "”77 77//7%11 /«41,‘4(//&//1/525_

EXHIBIT C
- HOUSE BILL 52
Jan. 20, 1983



EXHIBIT p

JOANNE M. PERES
DEPUTY CLERKS COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER

Dolores Y. Morrow
JoAnn L. Johnson
Josephine J. Peters

FORT BENTON, MONTANA

January 20, 1983

Mr. Chairman, members of this committee:

My name is Joanne Peres, I'm clerk and recorder of Chouteau County, an officer in
the Montana Association of Clerks and Recorders, and a member of our legislative
committee - election laws.

I am here to express opposition to House Bill 52 and request that it be left in
committee for the reason that Section 1 is too all-encompassing and Section 2 is
presently covered by statute.

Page two, line 23 and onward is redundant, in that provision is already made in
13-37-124 for the Commissioner of Campaign Practices to consult and cooperate with
county attorneys in regard to Chapter 35 of Title 13 (which also covers official
conduct of election officials and election judges). Chapter 35 further makes
reference to Title 13, Chapter 35, Part 24, having to do with penalties for official
misconduct, said penalties varying from $500 up to $50,000 in fines - and from six “if
months up to 10 years imprisonment

Page one, New Section, lines 11 through 17 is so broad that it defies definition.

Line 14, to oversee conduct of elections, to assure conformance with this Title

and to afford each candidate full protection of the law, and each elector unrestrained
opportunity of free choice sounds 1like a Statement of Intent - and is physically im-
possible to carry out in its narrowest sense. From the time the polls are opened

and the last returns are in from the precincts, this election administrator remains

in the office to be available to answer questions and to consult by telephone with

the election judges for various questions that arise during the day. Those judges

are sworn into their office and are legally and totally in charge of procedures at

the polling place during that time period. Our county is 90 miles wide by 60 miles
north and south with 17 precincts. We can train the judges to the best of our ability
but then it is up to them, and we can't be in all the precincts to see that their
duties are carried out.

Section 1 seems to be conferring enforcement powers, see line 14: "to assure con-
formance...and to afford full protection of law...and unrestrained opportunity..".
These are requirements that I believe cannot be carried out by the election admin-
istrator. See the Annotations to the Montana Codes, 7-4-2611, where the case notes
states that "the county clerk's duty is ministerial only, and he is not clothed with
supervisory powers to either question or determine legality of claims." In these ,
case notes the clerk is twice referred to as "a ministerial officer". (copy attached) ?i
See also M.C.A 7-4-2221: "“Since the clerk and recorder of a county is not a law
enforcement officer, and enforcement of a criminal statute is not within his pre-
scribed duties...". (copy attached)

Again, I believe that this bill would confer responsibilities impossible to comply
with. Clerks are not omnipresent, omniscient or omnipotent, and I hope that you
will see that Section 2 is already covered by present law, and that §E%§§§24;aijéyéi7
beyond the scope of capability of a ministerial officer. Thank vou. :




7-4-2520 LOCAL GOVERNMENT R4

Recovery of [llegal Fees: A civil suit 10 recover illegal fees that had heen
demanded and received under color of office can be brought against an offi-
cer who has not been convicted in a criminal action. Ming v. Truett. 1 M 322
{1871): overruled on other grounds, Ming v. Foote. § M 201, 23 P 515 (1890).

7-4-2520. Misconduct concerning officiai fees to result in
vacancy of office.

Cross-References
Official misconduct, 43-7-401.

Part 26
Office of County Clerk

7-4-2601. Limitation on number of deputy county cierks.

Cross-References
Classification of counties, 7-1-2111,
Authorization to exceed limitation on number of deputies, 7-4-2402.
Mention of officer to include deputies, 7-4-2403.

7-4-2611. Role and duties of county clerk.

Cross-References
Restriction on practice of law, 7-4-2210.
Duties of County Clerk related to finance, 7-6-2202 through 7-6-2204.

Case Notes

Right to Question Legality of Claims against County: The duty of the
County Clerk to issue warrants for claims passed upon by the Board of
County Commissioners is ministerial onlv, and he is not clothed with supervi-
sorv power to either question or determine the legality of the claims. except
where they are void upon their face as without the jurisdiction of the Board
to pass upon. State ex rel. Lockwood v. Tyler, 64 M 124, 208 P 1081 (1922).

Mayv Not Question Constitutionality of Statuze: A ministerial officer, such
as a Countv Clerk, to whom no injury can result and to whom no violation
of duty can be imputed by reason of his compliance with a statute cannot
refuse to perform a duty imposed by it on the ground of its unconstitutional-
ity, since such an officer is not liable for his official acts when acting under
process, warrants, or other instruments fair upon their face and issued from
a superior tribunal or board. State ex rel. Lockwood v. Tyler. 64 M 124, 208
P 1081 (1922).

Collateral References
20 C.J4.S. Counties § 133.

<

7-4-2613. Documents subject to recording.

Cross-References
Nonprobate interests in real estate, 72-16-502.

Case Notes

Recording Not Condition Precedent to Judgment Becoming a Lizn: This
section and 70-21-306 define the effect of recording a final judgment as far
as imparting constructive notice is concerned, but they are not controliing as
to when the judgment becomes a lien. Section 25-9-301 determines when the
lien becomes effective—that the lien attaches when the judgment is dock-
eted; recordation of the judgment is not made a condition precedent to its
becoming a lien. Gaines v. Van Demark, 106 M 1. 74 P2d 454 (1937).



7 OFFICERS 7-3-231%
7-4-2211. County offices. q
Cross-References
Office hours, 7-4-102. ?j

Case Notes i
Application of Section: A county extension officer is not a county otficer
subject to this section. Neither the iaw relating to his office nor sectiong
16-2403, R.C.M. 1947 (since repealed), enumerating countv officers. desig-;
nates him as county officer. Turnbuli v. Brown, 128 M 254, 273 P2d 387

{1954).

7-4-2212. Official bonds of county officers. ﬁa‘
Collateral References ‘

20 C.J.S. Counties § 104.

7-4-2213. Inspection of official bounds. i
Cross-References

Bonds of county officers and employees, Title 2, ch. 3, part 7.
Collateral References

20 C.J.S. Counties §§ 104. 156, et seq.

7-4-2221. Manner of keeping records and storing documents. =«

Attorney General’s Opinions "
County Clerk and Recorder — No Refusal to Record a Valid Deed: Since
the Clerk and Recorder of a county is not a law enforcement officer. and
enforcement of a criminal statute Is not within his prescribed duties, he ma
not refuse to record a deed that has not met the prerequisite, set forth in thﬁ
Montana Subdivision and Platting Act {Title 76, ch. 3), that an approved,
certified plat be filed before the land is transferred. 35 A.G. Op. 25 {1973).

Part 23 i
Consolidation of County Offices
7-4-2301. Authorization to consolidate county offices. i

Attorney General’s Cpinions

Consolidated Offices — Ballot Listing: It is within the discretion of the
Board of County Commissioners to designate how consolidated county?
offices may be iisted on the primary and general election ballots. 37 A.G. Op.%
141 (1978).

7-4-2302. Petition for consolidation of county offices.

Cross-References i
Date of general election, 13-1-104.

Attorney General’s Opinions
Consolidation of Offices: Offices of County Treasurer and County Superin- |
tendent of Schools may be consolidated into one office provided the office-
holder meets the miniumum gquaiifications of both offices. 35 A.G. Op. 31
(1973). ;
7-4-2312. Salary and bond of officer following consolidation. ¢

Cross-References
Compensation of county officers, 7-4-2501.

o





